
From: Francomacaro, Salvatore (Fed)
To: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: TC68 SC2 WG13
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:25:54 PM

I am not sure if the information I provided is accurate... but if it is, X9 is the US TAG for TC 68 SC 2... so they
should have the knowledge of the US presence in TC 68 SC 2

thanks
Sal

-----------------------------------
Sal Francomacaro
NIST- National Institute of Standards and Technology
ITL- CSD
Tel +1.301.975.6414

________________________________________
From: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 2:22 PM
To: Francomacaro, Salvatore (Fed)
Subject: RE: TC68 SC2 WG13

Hi, Sal,

Thank you for the information. Now at least, I know it sounds like X9 is the place to forward the request. I also
understand why the meeting will be in Annapolis, MD.  I was invited to WG13 because they have a post-quantum
cryptography work item. I even did not know X9 is related to TC68 SC2 .

Lily

-----Original Message-----
From: Francomacaro, Salvatore (Fed) <salvatore.francomacaro@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: TC68 SC2 WG13

Hi Lily

I do not know any one from NIST that is active in TC 68 SC 2

interestingly enough though I read from from the NIST ITL Participation in Voluntary Consensus Standards
Organization – Technical Groups (From May 11, 2017 – Partially Revised February 21, 2019)

(b) (6)



That you are the NIST person to the

X9, Inc., Financial Industry Standards, X9F, Data & Information Security (US TAG to ISO TC 68/SC 2)

But perhaps this is not updated

Sorry for not being able to help

Sal

-----------------------------------

Sal Francomacaro

NIST- National Institute of Standards and Technology

ITL- CSD

Tel +1.301.975.6414

________________________________________

From: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov<mailto:lily.chen@nist.gov>>

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Francomacaro, Salvatore (Fed)

Subject: TC68 SC2 WG13

Hi, Sal,

Do you know any one from NIST participating TC68 SC2 WG13? The question may sound random. Yes. It is a
little random. Someone is asking me to participate the next meeting. I do not think I can cover it. (Actually, I do not
think I need to attend it.) But I like to know if there is any one from NIST can tell more background.

Lily
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